RFP 
Technical Proposal
Attachment F

This section of the RFP includes requirements/desirable attributes and provisions relating specifically to the scope of work requirements of the Indiana Department of Workforce Development (DWD).  The contents of this section include minimum capabilities that will be required of the successful Respondent and subsequent contractor. The Respondent’s response shall be binding in the event the proposal is accepted by the State. 

	INSTRUCTIONS

	· Please supply ALL requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included. 
· Document all attachments with which section and question they pertain to.




	SECTOR PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPMENT
	

	Requirement
Number
	Mandatory Requirement
	Confirmation of Understanding & Acceptance
(YES / NO)
	Details

	MR – 1
	Does your organization have experience in developing sector partnerships? Please provide an overview including examples of past, present, and continuing work in this capacity.
	
	

	MR – 2
	Are you familiar with the Indiana Plan & Launch Sector Partnership Initiative? Please elaborate on how you are familiar with the initiative.
	
	

	MR – 3
	Provide two (2) references for relevant training projects.
	
	

	MR-4
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Are you able to participate and attend the Sectors Summit on October 19-20, 2016?
	
	



	Section 1.4.1
	SECTOR PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE 
(Section 1.4.1 in Scope of Work)
	

	1.4.1.1
	How would you identify new or expanding sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.2
	How would you identify current or stagnant sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.3
	How would you communicate and develop relationships with new or expanding sector partnerships. 
	

	1.4.1.4
	How would you communicate and develop relationships with current or stagnant sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.5
	How would you create a strategic plan to enhance and improve regional sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.6
	How would you collect data on past, current, and new sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.7
	How you would present and report the findings of past, current, and new sector partnerships?
	

	1.4.1.8
	How would you utilize the Demand Driven Workforce System to identify skills needed for each occupation?
	

	1.4.1.9
	How would you gather information from employers on needed skills for occupations?
	

	1.4.1.10
	How would you identify, record, and categorize current skills and educational training opportunities?
	

	1.4..1.11
	How would you detect the skills and competencies employers express a need for?
	

	1.4.1.12
	How would you detect the skills and competencies currently offered/taught?
	

	1.4.1.13
	How would you detect and compare the skills gaps identified between employer required skills and competencies with what is currently offered/taught?
	

	Section 1.4.2
	PLANNING AND EXECUTION OF SECTORS SUMMIT
(Section 1.4.2 in Scope of Work)
	

	1.4.2.1
	How can you assist in planning, leading, and developing content for breakout sessions and panels for the Sectors Summit?
	

	1.4.2.2
	How can you assist in scheduling and seeking speakers for the Sectors Summit?
	

	1.4.2.3
	How can you provide strategic guidance in executing the Sectors Summit?
	

	1.4.2.4
	How would you develop a strategic plan to increase employer engagement and attendance to the Sectors Summit?
	

	1.4.2.5
	Describe the elements that would be included in developing a strategic plan to follow up with participants after the Sectors Summit to include but not limited to developing and executing a follow-up survey, collect responses, analyze data, create future/next steps, and make suggestions and topics for the next Sectors Summit?
	

	Section 1.4.3
	CROSS-AGENCY EFFORTS AND PLAN
(Section 1.4.3 in Scope of Work)
	

	1.4.3.1
	How would you develop cross-agency efforts focusing on aligning workforce, education, and economic initiatives with the needs of Indiana businesses?
	

	1.4.3.2
	How would you incorporate and enhance cross-agency efforts in Advanced Industries?
	

	1.4.3.3
	How would you incorporate and enhance cross-agency efforts in Priority Sectors?
	

	1.4.3.4
	How would you incorporate and enhance cross-agency efforts in Career Pathways?
	

	1.4.3.5
	How would you plan and execute meetings of cross-agency efforts?
	

	1.4.3.6
	How would you develop, facilitate, and execute cross-agency consortiums?
	

	Section 1.4.4
	TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PLAN
(Section 1.4.4 in Scope of Work)
	

	1.4.4.1
	What types of technical assistance would you provide to meet identified statewide and individual needs and goals?
	

	1.4.4.2
	Describe your strategic plan for providing technical assistance to meet identified statewide and individual needs and goals. 
	

	1.4.4.3
	Provide an example of a past organized training session including the process of scheduling meetings and conducting trainings. 
	

	1.4.4.4
	Provide an example of a past consultation including regularly scheduled meetings, communication strategies, and site visit plans. 
	

	1.4.4.5
	Describe and provide an example of past resources your organization has developed and how the information was shared. 
	

	1.4.4.6
	Describe and provide an example of implementation materials used by your organization. 
	

	1.4.4.7
	Describe and provide an example of impact and measurement tools used by your organization. 
	

	1.4.4.8
	Describe and provide an example of performance measure reporting tools used by your organization. 
	

	1.4.4.9
	Describe and provide an example of outcome report templates used by your organization.
	

	1.4.4.10
	Describe and provide an example of readiness tools used by your organization.  
	

	1.4.4.11
	Describe your strategic plan of ensuring quality assurance is being performed. 
	

	Section 1.4.5
	ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT & REPORTING
	

	1.4.5.1
	Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform. 
	

	1.4.5.2
	What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	

	1.4.5.3
	Do your Reports allow for easy export in various file formats (e.g. Excel, CSV, PDF)? Yes or No – dependent on the selection, provide examples and/or a detailed explanation.
	

	1.4.5.4
	What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	

	1.4.5.5
	Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information. 
	

	Section 1.4.6
	OTHER DESIREABLE ATTRIBUTES AND QUALIFICATIONS
	

	1.4.6.1
	What functions may or will be subcontracted? Please provide the background, qualifications and staffing information for any and all subcontractor(s).
	

	1.4.6.2
	Do your Reports allow for easy export in various file formats (e.g. Excel, CSV, PDF)? Yes or No – dependent on the selection, provide examples and/or a detailed explanation.
	

	1.4.6.3
	Explain how each proposed element fits into the overall organization's chart and mission.  
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